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Dear Mr. Revell: 

As we discussed earlier today, I am writing to you to let you know that the Utility is paying $200 
per month flat rate as contract labor for a meter reader to read all of the Utility meters on a monthly 
basis. The Utility has been incurring this for two years. They have recently begun utilizing a mature 
woman who has shown herself to be very dependable. This cost should be recognized in addition to 
the other costs requested in our original application in the above-referenced matter, since the charges 
from the billing contractor do not include meter readings. 

If you need any further information or have any further questions, please let me know. 
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